| (6/2/2011) Bob Randolph - Fort Bliss Stabilized Tank Trail (UNCLASSIFIED)

“Black, Mark L SWF" <Mark.L.Black@usace.army.mil>

From:

To: "Bob Randolph" <brandolph@sspco.com>, "McKenzie, James W SWF" <James W.M. ...
Date: 6/2/2011 6:26 AM

Subject: Fort Bliss Stabilized Tank Trail (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Bob, | appreciate all the correspondence you have sent over the past weeks.
The Corps, installation and the Army as a whole are happy with the end
results of the tank trails to completed to date. They will serve Fort Bliss

well for years to come.

Again, | want to emphasize our satisfaction with the trails completed to
date, and appreciate you and your company's involvement throughout the design

process.

Mark L. Black, P.E.

Assistant Chief, Engineering Branch
CESWF-EC-D

Office: 817-886-1778

Cell: 817-437-3434

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



